
 

Extraordinary 

Cabinet 

 

Title: Agenda 

Date: Tuesday 28 June 2016 

Time: 9.00 pm (or at the conclusion of the meeting of Council, 
whichever is the later.) 

Venue: Conference Chamber (F1R11) 
West Suffolk House 

Western Way 
Bury St Edmunds IP33 3YU 

Membership: Leader John Griffiths 

 Deputy Leader Sara Mildmay-White 

 Councillor Portfolio 

 Robert Everitt Families and Communities 

 Sara Mildmay-White Housing 
 John Griffiths Leader 
 Ian Houlder Resources and Performance 

 Alaric Pugh Planning and Growth 
 Jo Rayner Leisure and Culture 

 Peter Stevens Operations 
   

Interests – 
Declaration and 
Restriction on 

Participation: 

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any 
disclosable pecuniary interest not entered in the Authority's 
register or local non pecuniary interest which they have in any 

item of business on the agenda (subject to the exception for 
sensitive information) and to leave the meeting prior to 

discussion and voting on an item in which they have a 
disclosable pecuniary interest. 

Quorum: Three Members 

Committee 

administrator: 

Claire Skoyles 

Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 01284 757176 
Email: claire.skoyles@westsuffolk.gov.uk 

 

 

Public Document Pack



Public Information 
 

 

 

Venue: West Suffolk House 
Western Way 
Bury St Edmunds 

Suffolk 
IP33 3YU 

Tel: 01284 757176 
Email: 
democratic.services@westsuffolk.gov.uk 
Web: www.westsuffolk.gov.uk 
 

Access to 
agenda and 

reports before 
the meeting: 

Copies of the agenda and reports are open for public inspection 
at the above address at least five clear days before the 

meeting. They are also available to view on our website. 
 

Attendance at 

meetings: 
The Borough Council actively welcomes members of the public 

and the press to attend its meetings and holds as many of its 
meetings as possible in public. 

Disabled 
access: 

West Suffolk House has facilities for people with mobility 
impairments including a lift and wheelchair accessible WCs. 

However in the event of an emergency use of the lift is 
restricted for health and safety reasons.  
 

Visitor parking is at the car park at the front of the building and 
there are a number of accessible spaces. 

 
Induction 
loop: 

An Induction loop is available for meetings held in the 
Conference Chamber.   

Recording of 
meetings: 

The Council may record this meeting and permits members of 
the public and media to record or broadcast it as well (when the 

media and public are not lawfully excluded). 
 

Any member of the public who attends a meeting and objects to 
being filmed should advise the Committee Administrator who 
will instruct that they are not included in the filming. 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

  Page No 
 

Agenda 
 

 Procedural Matters 
 

 

 In accordance with paragraph 2.5.3 of the Cabinet 

Procedure Rules contained in the Constitution, and with 
the agreement of the Leader, this extraordinary meeting of 

Cabinet has been called by the Head of Paid Service and by 
the Monitoring Officer. 

 

In pursuance of their statutory duties, the Head of Paid 
Service and the Monitoring Officer are of the opinion that 

an extraordinary meeting needs to be urgently convened 
to consider a matter that requires a decision. 

 

 

1.   Apologies for Absence  

  

Part 1 - Public 
 

 

 KEY DECISIONS  

2.   Norfolk and Suffolk Devolution Agreement 1 - 4 

 Report No: CAB/SE/16/032 
Portfolio Holder: John Griffiths Lead Officer: Ian Gallin 

 

 

 Part 2 – Exempt 
 

NONE 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



CAB/SE/16/032 

 

Extraordinary 

Cabinet 
 

Title of Report: Norfolk and Suffolk 
Devolution Agreement 

Report No: CAB/SE/16/032 

Report to and date: Extraordinary 

Cabinet 
28 June 2016 

Portfolio holder: John Griffiths 

Leader of the Council 
Tel: 01284 757136 
Email: john.griffiths@stedsbc.gov.uk 

Lead officer: Ian Gallin 
Chief Executive 

Tel: 01284 757009 
Email: ian.gallin@westsuffolk.gov.uk  

Purpose of report: To consider the report placed before Council on 28 
June 2016 (Report No: COU/SE/16/010 refers) in 

respect of Devolution and take a final decision as there 
are Executive Functions in the decisions taken. 

Recommendations: Subject to their approval by Council on 28 June 
2016, Cabinet is asked to ENDORSE the 
recommendations considered by Council in 

respect of the Norfolk and Suffolk Devolution 
Agreement contained in Report No: 

COU/SE/16/010, as follows: 
  
1. That the Authority endorses the signing of the 

Norfolk and Suffolk Devolution Agreement by 
the Leader. 

2. That, on the basis of the Governance Review, 
and having regard to any impact on equalities 
explored in the Equalities Impact Assessment 

(EqIA), the Authority concludes that the 
establishment of a Mayoral Combined 

Authority for Norfolk and Suffolk is the option 
which most fully permits the effective 
discharge of the functions that Government is 

prepared to devolve to this area.  

 

Continued…… 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2

mailto:ian.gallin@westsuffolk.gov.uk


CAB/SE/16/032 

3. That the Authority endorses and supports the 

publication of the draft Scheme for a Norfolk 
and Suffolk Mayoral Combined Authority as 

attached to this report for consultation 
purposes, subject to such final revisions as 
may be approved by the Chief Executive in 

consultation with the Leader, and prior to the 
commencement of the formal consultation 

exercise. Such formal consultation, on the 
Scheme, to commence once all Norfolk and 
Suffolk Councils have considered the matters 

in this report and, in any event, no later than 
the 4 July 2016. In the event that a 

Constituent Authority named in the attached 
Scheme does not agree to endorse the Deal 
Agreement and/or the Scheme, the Authority 

authorises, through its Chief Executive the 
relevant changes to be made to the Deal 

Agreement, the Scheme and the Governance 
Review to reflect that Authority’s non-
participation. 

4. That the outcome of the consultation exercise 
is submitted to the Secretary of the State by 

the Chief Executive, in consultation with the 
Leader, by early September.  

5. That council meets by no later than 28 October 

2016 to consider giving consent to an Order 
establishing a Mayoral Combined Authority for 

Norfolk and Suffolk.   

6. Insofar as any of the matters referred to in 
this report concern the discharge of functions 

ancillary to the endorsing and signing of the 
Norfolk and Suffolk Devolution Agreement and 

the publication of the Scheme, authority is 
delegated to the Chief Executive in 

consultation with the Leader, to take all 
necessary steps and actions to progress the 
recommendations detailed in this report.   

7. Negotiations on the Deal agreement have only 
recently been concluded and the Review and 

Scheme have been subject to last minute 
change.  In the event that additional powers 
are required by the Combined Authority to 

deliver the Deal Agreement, authority is 
delegated to the Chief Executive, in agreement 

with the other Chief Executives across Norfolk 
and Suffolk to make the necessary changes to 
the Scheme. 

8. That further reports are presented to the 
Authority as appropriate as the Devolution 

process develops.  

Page 2



CAB/SE/16/032 

Key Decision: 
 

(Check the appropriate 
box and delete all those 
that do not apply.) 

Is this a Key Decision and, if so, under which 

definition? 
Yes, it is a Key Decision - ☒ 

No, it is not a Key Decision - ☐ 

 
(a) A key decision means an executive decision 

which, pending any further guidance from the 
Secretary of State, is likely to:  

 
(i) be significant in terms of its effects on 

communities living or working in an area in the 

Borough/District; or 
 

(ii) result in any new expenditure, income or 
savings of more than £50,000 in relation to the 
Council’s revenue budget or capital programme; 

 
(iii) comprise or include the making, approval or 

publication of a draft or final scheme which may 
require, either directly or in the event of 
objections, the approval of a Minister of the 

Crown. 
 

(b) A decision taker may only make a key decision 
in accordance with the requirements of the 
Executive procedure rules set out in Part 4 of 

this [the] Constitution. 
 

The decisions made as a result of this report will usually be published within 
48 hours and cannot be actioned until five clear working days of the 

publication of the decision have elapsed. This item is included on the 
Decisions Plan. 

Ward(s) affected: Not applicable 
 

Background papers: 
(all background papers are to be 
published on the website and a link 

included) 

Council Report No: COU/SE/15/029 – 
22 September 2015 
 

Council Report No: COU/SE/16/010 – 
28 June 2016 
 

Documents attached: None 
 

 
  

Page 3

https://democracy.westsuffolk.gov.uk/documents/s9480/COU.SE.15.029%20Devolution%20in%20Suffolk.pdf
https://democracy.westsuffolk.gov.uk/documents/s9480/COU.SE.15.029%20Devolution%20in%20Suffolk.pdf


CAB/SE/16/032 

1. Key issues and reasons for recommendations 

 
1.1 
 

At its meeting immediately prior to this meeting, Council will have considered 
and voted upon the report in connection with the Norfolk and Suffolk 

Devolution Agreement document in preparation for public consultation (Report 
No: COU/SE/16/010 refers.) 

 
1.2 
 

The Council operates a Leader and Cabinet (Executive) decision making model. 
The Local Government Act 2000 makes reference to decisions that are to be 

made by the Executive and those that cannot be.  The Act states that if a 
function is not included in any enactment as being taken elsewhere, then it is 

an Executive Decision.  Under that proviso this particular decision would be an 
Executive Decision by omission.  
 

1.3 
 

In order to avoid a challenge on technical grounds, the decision to endorse the 
Norfolk and Suffolk Devolution Agreement document and approve the Scheme 

for publication needs be taken by the Cabinet because it is technically an 
Executive decision.  
 

1.4 For that reason, subject to their approval by Council on 28 June 2016, Cabinet 
is asked to endorse the recommendations considered by Council, as contained 

in Report No: COU/SE/16/010, as reproduced on pages 1 and 2 of this report. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 4


	Agenda
	2 Norfolk and Suffolk Devolution Agreement

